
1

Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 10:15 AM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Caleen Yit; Claims
Subject: TPPD PRS: Claim ref: C10033091/CY || OI- SMY4024U (Black) TP-GBM3405D || Est: 

$0.00 || Best Solution Autocare P/L
Attachments: C10033091 GBM3405D.zip

Hi Team,  
 
We would like to request TPPD PRS for GBM3405D.  TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle. 
 
Workshop informaƟon:  
Address: 

 
 
Please confirm assignment.   
 
Thank you. 
  
Warmest Regards,  
 
Lan Boon Chin 
Executive, Claims Administration 
 
T 60472144  
 

 
 
Customer Care 6221 2111  
Claims Hotline (24hours) 6221 2199  
Claims Hotline (If calling from overseas) +65 60472129 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to 
others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>  
Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 5:40 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com> 
Subject: YS : RE: || RE: YS: RE:1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey- Your insured: C10033091/CY: Our Ref: 
JP/YS/24/GBM3405D/BSA - Accident involving GBM3405D & SMY4024U along Gambas Avenue towards Woodland 
Avenue 12 on 22.11.24 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to your email of even date. 
 
Please find aƩached the 2nd NoƟce to conduct pre-repair survey. Our client is agreeable to appoinƟng your 
proposed surveyor, LKK as the Single Joint Expert. 
 
Our workshop detail : 
 
Best SoluƟon Autocare P/L 
Add: 53 Ubi Ave 1 #03-01 Paya Ubi Industrial Park S408934 
 
Contact Person/Tel : Angel 
Office: 6744 0777 / Mobile: 83831777 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards,  
Yin Shuang (YS) 
For and on behalf of Ms Hue Jiapei 
KSCGP Juris LLP 
133 New Bridge Road 
#17-03 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0985 / Fax: 6538 3708 
Email: motorclaims@kscgp.com 
 
KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/RegistraƟon No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability 
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or 
enƟty to whom it is addressed (including any aƩachments) and is confidenƟal and may be protected by legal 
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please noƟfy the sender immediately by return email, delete this 
message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any informaƟon contained herein. Please note that e-
mails are suscepƟble to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the 
informaƟon contained in this communicaƟon nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not 
guarantee that the integrity of this communicaƟon has been maintained nor that this communicaƟon is free of 
viruses, intercepƟons or interference. 
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From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>  
Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 1:53 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com> 
Subject: YS: RE:1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey- Your insured: SMY4024U: Our Ref: 
JP/YS/24/GBM3405D/BSA - Accident involving GBM3405D & SMY4024U along Gambas Avenue towards Woodland 
Avenue 12 on 22.11.24 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please find enclosed the 1st NoƟce to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your aƩenƟon/acƟon. 
 
Our workshop details as follow: 
 
Best SoluƟon Autocare P/L 
Add: 53 Ubi Ave 1 #03-01 Paya Ubi Industrial Park S 
408934 
 
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
 
 


